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August 21, 2018 

 

TO:  ALL BIDDERS 
 

Cross Alameda Trail 

Ralph Appezzato Memorial Parkway Improvements 
a.k.a. 

CAT / RAMP + Gap 
ALONG RAMP and ATLANTIC AVENUE BETWEEN 

MAIN STREET and CONSTITUTION WAY 

 

PROJECT NUMBER P.W. 03-18-11 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 04 
 

(Note: All Addenda reside on BPXpress’s (Richmond) website – including previous Addenda No. 01 

through 03. See BPXpress, Central Avenue, Richmond, CA website; Online Planroom, “Find Jobs to 

Bid”, City of Alameda; Cross Alameda Trail, Ralph Appezzato Memorial Parkway Improvements, 

“View project details”.) 

 
Addendum No. 04 is hereby issued in response to the following Bidders’ Questions, responses for 

which are hereby incorporated into the Bidding Documents: 

 

1) Question: On sheet C3.04 the Fire access path is called out as Detail 4/L-10, however that is tree 

staking and planting. Please clarify which detail to reference for the fire access? See snip below. 

 
Answer:  The fire access path is detailed on detail 6, sheet C7.01. To clarify this detail further, 

the section below the turf block should be 8” of recycled class 2 AB.  
 

2) Question: Sheet C3.03 calls out the 8” Curb in the snip below as Detail 6/C7.02, however there 

is no detail 6 on C7.02. Please confirm the detail to reference is detail 6/C7.03? 
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Answer:  This detail callout should read Detail 6/C7.0. This particular curb is 8”, so the 

constructed curb will be 2” taller than what is shown in the standard 6” detail. The reinforcing 

will be identical in both the 6” and 8” curbs. 

 

3) Question:  Please confirm that DBE Exhibit 15-H can be submitted by the lowest, second lowest 

and third lowest bidders post bid? 

Answer:  DBE Exhibit 15-H can be submitted by the three lowest bidders within ten working 

days of Bid opening. 

 

4) Question:  Can the BIDDER’S LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS (DBE and NON-DBE)- PART 

I and PART II be submitted post bid due to the last minute nature of the bid process and the 

additional details required. 

Answer:  Part I and II of the Bidders List of Subcontractor may be submitted up to ten working 

days after bid opening. However, Subcontractors that are required to be listed in the 

“DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS” (page 27 of the Project Manual) and Exhibit 15-

G will need to be submitted at Bid time. 

 

5) Question:  Is the 15gal Cercis occidentalis (tree) a single trunk or a multi trunk variety? 

Answer: Multi-Stemmed Trunk variety. 

 

6) Question:  Sheet mulch is shown to be used in lieu of hydroseed where indicated. Please confirm 

that hydroseed is not required to be installed over sheet mulch? 

Answer:  Confirmed; NO hydroseed over sheet mulch. 

 

7) Question:  No root barriers are indicated in the plans and specifications. Please provide a 

specification for the type and use of the root barrier system if required? 

Answer:  NO Root Barriers specified 

 

8) Question:  On sheet L-5 sheet mulch is shown beneath the shrubs in tight proximity. Sheet L-6 

does not indicate any sheet mulch beneath the shrubs. Please advise whether sheet L-5 or L-6 

should be followed for the amount of sheet mulch at this section of the Cross Alameda Trail? 

Answer:  Follow Plan Sheet L-5 for the layout of Sheet Mulch throughout project_ 

 
9) Question:  The Irrigation Legend in sheet IR-2 calls out for a 2-wire Controller; please advise 

the location of where this Controller will be installed? 
Answer:  The controller will be installed in the approximate location shown in the below 

sketch on the next page: 
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Attachments: (none) 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED:                                            Date:  August 21, 2018 

 

 

Receipt is hereby acknowledged of Addendum No. 04, for Cross Alameda Trail (CAT/RAMP + Gap), 

No. P.W. 03-18-11 

 

_________________________________________  Date:  __________________________ 

Company Name / Contractor    

 

By:  _____________________________________________ 

 

 

NOTE: THIS ADDENDUM (minus the attachments and/or exhibits), SIGNED AND DATED, 

MUST BE RETURNED WITH YOUR BID. 


